
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(PLEASE TYPE) 

Date May 2. 2000 	 Docket No. t2D09-.{: 0 -r~ 
1. Division Name/Staff Name,__~C~ommun~~~ic~a~t~i~ons~~/~I~s~L~e~r_______________________________________________________ 

2. OPR Communications(Isler 

3. OCR Legal Services 

4. suggested Docket TitLe Request for Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 4934 by 

Ray Gruber. Effective 12(31(99 

5. Suggested Docket MaiLing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 	 Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries, 

as shown in Rule 25·22.104, F.A.C. 


B. 	 Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.) 

1. 	Parties and their representatives (if any) 

Ray Gruber 

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any) 

6. Check one: 
~	Documentation i s attached. 


Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 


I:\PSC\RAR\WP\ESTDKT. 

PSC(RAR 10 (Revised 01(96) 

DOC UME NT ~j l !~nF q - DATE 

7 HAY -2 g 
'-"S-:- Pi-C l1 ~D~!; Kr::ORT ! ~I G 



Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHA~R~~~AN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LLA A. JABER 

April 18,2000 

Mr. Raymond M. Gruber, III 
14412 Pablo Bay Drive 
Jacksonville, FL 32224-3827 

Dear Mr. Gruber: 

This is in response to your recent letter in which you requested voluntary cancellation of your 
pay telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary cancellation of a certificate when there is 
an outstanding balance of regulatory assessment fees. In this case, our records show that you paid 
the $50.00 fee for 1998 and 1999, but you did not pay the statutory penalty and interest charges. 

You paid the 1998 fee on April 1,1999 (it was due February 1,1999). Therefore, you owe an 
additional $6.00 ($5.00penaltyand $1.00 interest). You paid the 1999 fee on April 17,2000 (it was 
due January 3 1,2000). TIgrefore, you owe an additional $9.00 ($7.50 penalty and $1.50 interest). 
Once your check for $15.03 is received, I will open a docket to cancel your certificate with a 
December 3 1, 1999 effective date. However, in order to make the effective date in 1999, payment 
must be received by April 28,2000. 

Ifyou have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 
413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Evaluation 62 Compliance 
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Dear Mr. Gruber: I.,J v ,J ....., b14Y 02 LuuJ 

1bis is in response to your recent letter in which you requested voluntary cancellation of your 
pay telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary cancellation of a certificate when there is 
an outstanding balance of regulatory assessment fees. In this case, our records show that you paid 
the $50.00 fee for 1998 and 1999, but you did not pay the statutory penalty and interest charges. 

You paid the 1998 fee on April 1, 1999 (it was due February 1, 1999). Therefore, you owe an 
additional $6.00 ($5.00 penalty and $1.00 interest). You paid the 1999 fee on April 17,2000 (it was 
due January 31, 2000). Therefore, you owe an additional $9.00 ($7.50 penalty and $1.50 intere;t). 
Once your check for $15.00 is received, I will open a docket to cancel your certificate with a 
December 31, 1999 effective date. However, in order to make the effective date in 1999, payment 
must be received by April 28, 2000. 

lfyou have any questions,just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 
413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

iJaukL 9. ~ 
Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 

,ftI ­ ':""N' tion & Compliance 

RAYMOND M GRUBER 1053
ANGELINA PENSO n ee ~/h-yfo u 
209 NE 2ND AVENUE 

• • ~ . I .63·7904/2630DANIA, FLORIDA 33004 

I . ..... ;
~,7d:!: XS/,L ;-~~C~' 1}1'''' ., I$ IS' £2­ .'I i 

VWBt vr . r · . R..C:. 

': .,.c:>GJ L · ~x()~ __ ~ rt1 1m:t1.,,=,' 

~SSEE, FL 32399-0850 

M'tn-o ,k'''''''{~ /'bJ.. ~ I ,c;~/I~q'i 2i!:?~JZ~ . fet E-mail: contact@psc.statc.n.us 

I·., 
I 
I 

~t~ 
- ,\\, 

1 

mailto:contact@psc.statc.n.us
mailto:pisler@psc.state.fl.us


April 13,2000 

Jackie Knight 
Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

OATE 

re: 1999 Regulatory Assessment Fee 
TF832 

Dear Ms. Knight: 

We spoke approximately four (4) weeks ago regarding the dissolution of my Pay Phone 
Company at the end of 1998. You stated that since your office was never notified of this 
change in status, that I would still be responsible for the minimum 1999 Regulatory Assessment 
Fee amount of $ 50.00. Enclosed is my payment for this fee. 

Please update your records to show that I, Ray Gruber (TF832) am no longer in the payphone 
business and I am requesting that my license be cancelled retroactively back to at least 
12/3 1/99. I should not be held liable for the 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (954)714-3655. 

Sincerely, 

Raymond M. Gruber, I11 
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re: 1999 Regulatory Assessment Fee 
TF832 

Dear Ms. K11ight: 

We spoke approximately four (4) weeks ago regarding the dissolution of my Pay Phone 
Company at the end of 1998. You stated that since your office was never notified of this 
change in status, that I would still be responsible for the minimum 1999 Regulatory Assessment 
Fee amount of$ 50.00. Enclosed is my payment for this fee. 

Please update your records to show that I, Ray Gruber (TF832) am no longer in the payphone 
business and I am requesting that my license be cancelled retroactively back to at least 
12/31/99. I should not be held liable for the 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (954)714-3655. 

Sincerely, 

Raymond M. Gruber, III 
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